
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022 AT 6:30PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 
5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 
 

PHONE 
(802) 674-2626 

 
FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Agenda Review 

4. Comments from Citizens on topics not on the agenda 

5. Review minutes from previous meetings: 8/1/2022  

6. Town Manager Update 

7. Large Gathering Permit Application 1201 Gulf Road 

8. Vote to Transfer $2,000 from Parks & Recreation Reserves for Hoisington Field 

Improvements 

9. Electrical Inspections 

10. Trash Compactor Promissory Note 

11. July 2022 Finance Report 

12. Any other business 

13. Warrant 

14. Adjourn 

 

 
 

POSTED ON 08/11/2022 
 

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 
CLICK THE BRIDGE ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 

PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 | NO PARTICIPANT ID: 
PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 



  

 

\ 

Select Board Meeting 1 
Martin Memorial Hall 2 

5259 US Rte 5, Ascutney VT 3 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 4 

Monday August, 1, 2022 6:30 PM 5 
 6 

Select Board Members Present: 7 
Paul Tillman 8 
Kelly O’Brien 9 
Michael Todd 10 
Wendy Smith 11 
David Fuller 12 
Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 13 
 14 
Attendees: Flo Ann Dango, Brian Bosenberg, Ray Stapleton, John Arrison 15 
 16 
Online Attendees:  17 
 18 

1.) Call to Order by Michael Todd, Selectman at 6:32 pm 19 
 20 

2.) Pledge of Allegiance was led by Paul Tillman. 21 
 22 

3.) Agenda Review – no changes 23 
 24 

4.) Comments from Citizens not on the Agenda 25 
None 26 
 27 

5.) Review Minutes from Previous Meetings: 7/5/22, 7/7/22, 7/18/22 28 
 29 
Paul Tillman made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 7-5-22. 30 
Wendy Smith – 2nd 31 
No Discussion 32 
Vote - unanimous 33 
 34 
Paul Tillman made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 7-7-22. 35 
Kelly O’Brien – 2nd 36 
No Discussion 37 
Vote - unanimous 38 
 39 
Paul Tillman made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 7-18-22. 40 
Wendy Smith – 2nd 41 
No Discussion 42 
Vote – 4 Aye 43 
 1 Abstain 44 

 45 
 46 



  

 

\ 

6.) Town Manager Update 47 
 48 

Hazard Mitigation Plan 49 
 50 

Weathersfield’s Hazard Mitigation Plan was adopted on October 15, 2018. A FEMA 51 
approved LHMP is required for local governments that wish to receive federal funds from 52 
the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) and Building Resilient 53 
Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) program. The LHMP is also one of the mitigation 54 
actions needed to qualify for additional post-disaster funding through the Emergency 55 
Relief and Assistance Fund (ERAF). Plans need to be updated & approved every five (5) 56 
years. Our plan is set to expire on October 15, 2023. 57 

 58 
We submitted a grant application to FEMA under the Building Resilient Infrastructure 59 
Communities (BRIC) program and are waiting on FEMA to award the grant. The total 60 
project cost is $11,150. If awarded, FEMA will pay for 75% OR $8,362.50. The Town will 61 
be responsible for the remaining 25% OR $2,787.50. 62 

 63 
Dry Hydrants 64 

 65 
On July 27th a meeting was held with Chief Dauphin & Chief Spaulding to develop 2 grant 66 
applications through the Vermont Rural Fire Protection Task Force. The joint application 67 
with West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Department & the Town requests funding to fix 68 
our hydrant at 721 Little Ascutney Road. It’s currently out of service due to a cracked pipe 69 
and the hydrant requires dredging. The joint application with Ascutney Volunteer Fire 70 
Association & the Town will fund a new hydrant at 628 Beaver Pond Road. Both 71 
departments are working on agreements with landowners to complete this work. Once the 72 
agreements are signed the application will be submitted, which triggers a site visit & 73 
review. 74 

 75 
Wastewater Feasibility Study 76 

 77 
Our application to the Vermont Agency of Natural Resources for funding to 78 
complete the Wastewater Feasibility Study has been submitted and acknowledged. 79 
Additional information was requested, and the information was submitted back to 80 
the Project Developer. We await a decision. 81 

Emergency Management Meeting 82 
 83 

The EMD arranged an Emergency Management meeting on Wednesday, August 84 
17th at 6:30pm. All are welcome to attend. Please RSVP to Roderick Bates at 85 
emergencymanagement@weathersfield.org. 86 
 87 

 88 

mailto:emergencymanagement@weathersfield.org


  

 

\ 

     Transfer Station Joint Committee Meeting 89 
 90 

We’re holding a Transfer Station Joint Committee meeting on August 2nd at 6pm. The 91 
meeting purpose is to establish regular meeting times/dates, discuss our long-range 92 
financial plan, review the 2023 budget, and compactor financing options. 93 
 94 
Voting Tabulator Update 95 

 96 
The Selectboards request to conduct a test on the voting machine in a public meeting was 97 
denied. According to Will Senning: 98 

 99 
The selectboard does not have the authority to unilaterally schedule / compel / or 100 
conduct a test of the vote tabulator. As the presiding officer, the town clerk, in 101 
coordination with the Board of Civil Authority, has the authority to schedule and 102 
oversee the test of the vote tabulator. The Town Clerk had previously scheduled a 103 
test of the tabulator for Tuesday morning, August 2nd. This test is open to the 104 
public and may be attended by any selectboard member or other member of the 105 
public that is interested in observing the process and the results. 106 

 107 
The tabulator tests occur following detailed procedures produced by our office, 108 
including a process which ensures the chain of custody of the machines and 109 
memory cards that contain the information for the election. This is vitally 110 
important to the integrity of the process. The test is meant to happen once, the 111 
machine is turned off, and then is stored securely until election day or until the 112 
first official ballots begin to be tabulated before the election. 113 

 114 
I informed Flo-Ann that my recommendation would be to make sure the 115 
selectboard members are aware of the test she has scheduled and that they are 116 
welcome to come and observe that process. It is my opinion that a separate test 117 
cannot be compelled by the selectboard or any other entity other than the Board of 118 
Civil Authority. The clerk’s authority as presiding officer can be found in 17 VSA 119 
2452 and 2453, which read in relevant part as follows: 120 

 121 
“§ 2452. Presiding officer 122 

 123 
(a) The town clerk shall be the presiding officer unless the town by vote at 124 

an annual meeting or by charter shall provide otherwise “ 125 
 126 

“§ 2453. Duties of presiding officer 127 
 128 

The presiding officer shall be responsible for preparation of polling places 129 
and voting equipment, opening and closing the polls, scheduling the 130 
working hours of all election officials, counting votes and certifying the 131 
results of the count, securing all ballots, maintaining order at the polls, and 132 
in all things assuring that the election is conducted according to law.” 133 

 134 



  

 

\ 

The Board of Civil Authority, also, is given general authority over the conduct of 135 
elections, which can be found in 17 VSA 2451: 136 

 137 
“§ 2451. Board of civil authority 138 

 139 
(a) The board of civil authority shall have charge of the conduct of elections 140 

within the political subdivision for which it is elected.” 141 
 142 
The Town Clerk was in attendance for any questions regarding the tabulator. Testing of the 143 
tabulator will be held on Tuesday, August 2nd at 8 am and the Selectboard is welcome to attend. 144 
The Duffys were also invited to attend as they had questions at a previous meeting regarding the 145 
new machine. 146 
 147 
Broadband Update 148 
 149 

There has been activity in Town by VTEL and TDS involving the build out of 150 
broadband in Weathersfield. There’s currently a project that will begin by TDS along 151 
Skyline Drive & by VTEL on Wellwood Orchards road. 152 

 153 
According to Tom Kennedy from Regional Planning: 154 

 155 
“The situation in Weathersfield is very complex with multiple service providers: Vtel, 156 
Consolidated, Comcast, and TDS. Many of the service providers are slowly building 157 
out their systems using their own funding, and at the same time trying to access 158 
Vermont’s broadband funding, which is difficult given the restrictions on the funding, 159 
i.e., most of the funding is for the establishment or expansion of the of 160 
Communication Union Districts, commonly referred to CUDs. 161 

 162 
Weathersfield is in a difficult situation because the majority of the town has 163 
broadband, but the speed of the service varies greatly depending on who your 164 
service provider; VTEL and Comcast provide the best service; TDS and 165 
Consolidated service can in certain locations be very poor. 166 

 167 
If the Town is interested in being part of a CUD, their best option would be to 168 
become a member of EC Fiber. EC Fiber has service in West Windsor and 169 
Windsor, so Weathersfield would be a natural extension for EC Fiber. 170 

 171 
I know in the past, there has been concern that EC Fiber would hurt existing service 172 
providers, which is not true. EC Fiber would provide more choices for residents that 173 
don’t have good service, if the resident likes their service, they can stay with their 174 
service provider.” 175 

 176 
Mr. Kennedy offered to setup a meeting with the Town and the Vermont Department of Public 177 
Service to discuss our options. We agreed and are waiting to hear back on a time/date. 178 
 179 
 180 



  

 

\ 

7.) Stoughton Pond Paving Project Award 181 
 182 

 183 
Summary 184 

 185 
On June 15th we advertised an RFB to pave Stoughton Pond Road. A Pre-Bid 186 
Conference was held on June 30th at 10am. The question period ended on July 7th at 187 
4pm. Bids were due on July 14th by 11:30am. A Public Bid Opening took place on the 188 
same date at 1pm. See Attachment A - RFB 189 

 190 
The pavement on Stoughton Pond Road is in need of resurfacings to extend its 191 
longevity, and the shoulder of the road needs to be built up to prevent future 192 
failures. 193 

 194 
This project will pave 1.55 miles of the project area with 1.5-inch top course of Type III 195 
75 Blow Marshall Bituminous Concrete Pavement. Side road aprons will be paved with a 196 
2’ minimum length, grinding depth of 197 
1.5” 1,380 ft over the causeway, backup drives, shoulders, and mailbox 198 

pullouts with shoulder gravel. Bid Results 199 

Pike Industries $169,225.00 
Bazin Brothers $181,965.06 
Blak Top $182,472.32 

 200 
Finance 201 

 202 
We submitted an application to the State of Vermont for funding through the Town 203 
Highway Class 2 Roadway Program to pave Stoughton Pond Road. We were notified 204 
that our application was awarded, and the Town received $175,000 to complete this 205 
project. 206 

 207 
• The grant will cover 80% of the total cost up to $175,000. 208 
• The remaining 20% is the Towns match requirement. 209 
• We currently have $100,352.63 in the Highway Capital Maintenance & 210 

Improvements reserve. 211 
• We also have an estimated $82,801.03 in Year-End Fund balance. 212 

 213 
Recommendation: Vote to approve the Pike Industries bid to pave Stoughton Pond Road 214 
for a total cost of $169,225, of which up to $34,500 will be paid for through the Highway 215 
Capital Maintenance & Improvements Reserve. 216 

 217 
    David Fuller made a motion to approve the Pike Industries bid to pave Stoughton Pond Road     218 
    for a total cost of $169,225.00 of which, 80% up to $175,000 will be covered by grant funds   219 
    and $35,000 will be covered by Highway Capital Maintenance & Improvements Reserve.   220 
    Paul Tillman – 2nd 221 



  

 

\ 

No further discussion 222 
Vote - unanimous 223 
     224 
    225 

8.) Roof Inspection Services Award 226 
 227 

Roof Inspection Services Award 228 
 229 

The RFQ for roof inspection services was advertised. The due date for response was 230 
July 28th, at 12pm. We received one response from Seiple Home Inspections. Mr. 231 
Seiple has been a building inspector for over 20 years and has performed over 5,000 232 
building inspections. 233 

 234 
Item # Facility Address SQFT Year Built Cost 

1 Martin Memorial 
Hall 

5259 US Route 5, 
Ascutney, VT 

4,800 1962 $525 

2 West Weathersfield 
Fire Department 

7259 VT-131, 
Perkinsville, VT 

2,680 1967 $475 

3 Weathersfield Proctor 
Library 

5181 US-5, Ascutney, 
VT 

1,497 1902 $425 

4 Town Garage 483 Stoughton Pond 
Road, Perkinsville, VT 

7,440 1973 $575 

5 1879 Schoolhouse 1862 Rt. 106, 
Perkinsville, VT 

2030 1879 $450 

 235 
Recommendation: Vote to Award Seiple Home Inspections $2,450 to complete roof inspections 236 
at Martin Memorial Hall, West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Department, Weathersfield 237 
Proctor Library, Town Garage, and the 1879 Schoolhouse. 238 

 239 
    David Fuller made a motion to vote to award Seiple Home Inspections $2,975 to complete   240 
    roof inspections at Martin Memorial Hall, West Weathersfield Fire Department, Weathersfield   241 
    Proctor Library, Town Garage, 1879 Schoolhouse and Ascutney Fire Department, funding to  242 
    come from ARPA. 243 
    Paul Tillman – 2nd 244 
    No further discussion 245 
    Vote – unanimous 246 
   247 

9.) Errors & Omissions 248 
 249 

The Listers Office has completed their Errors and Omissions to the Grand List per 32 250 
VSA Section 4261. (See Attachment A. This creates a $3,843.16 shortfall, of which 251 
$1,205.84 is in municipal taxes coming in lower than planned. This is calculated by 252 
taking the approved municipal tax rate and multiplying it by the net reduction. The other 253 
piece, $2,637.33, is the additional amount of education taxes that we will be required to 254 



  

 

\ 

pay on the new veteran’s exemptions that we did not factor into our location exemption 255 
rate. 256 

 257 
 258 

Estimated Fund Balance: $115,249 259 
 260 

Errors & Omissions 261 

Reduction: $3,843.16 262 

Remaining estimated Fund 263 

Balance: $111,405.84 264 

 265 
 266 

10.) Generator Discussion 267 
 268 

There has been discussion in regard to the Generator RFP. 269 
 270 

An RFP gives opportunity for respondents to provide a proposal to complete a task with a 271 
general description. In other words, there is not complete specifications for respondents 272 
to bid equally on. Our task is to install a generator, and each respondent will bid to 273 
complete that task based on their knowledge and understanding. 274 

 275 
An RFB is more precise as we will the same scope of work and specifications for each 276 
respondent to bid on. The bids are generally more competitive because all respondents are 277 
bidding on the same scope of work/ specs. 278 

 279 
In order to develop an RFB we will need to know the specifications & scope of work to 280 
install the generators at the selected sites. To do this, we will need to hire someone to 281 
compile this information and conduct an evaluation, similar to how we moved forward 282 
with the roof inspections. A roof inspection will be completed, which gives us the 283 
information to advertise an RFB. 284 

 285 
Question for the Selectboard: Shall we move forward with RFP advertising, or would you 286 
like to obtain more precise information to develop an RFB? 287 

 288 
 289 

11.) Another Other Business 290 
 291 
 292 

12.) Approve Warrant 293 
 294 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the warrants of 8-1-22 as follows: 295 
 296 



  

 

\ 

General Funds     Operating Expenses $47,822.43 297 
Payroll $14,886.21 298 

 299 
Highway Fund     Operating Expenses $17,983.45 300 

Payroll $8,228.12 301 
 302 

Solid Waste Management Fund   Operating Expenses $ 471.74  303 
       Payroll $1,752.78 304 

 305 
Library      Operating Expenses $0.00  306 

Payroll $2,101.46 307 
 308 
  Grants      $3,621.25 309 
 310 
  Library Fundraising    $157.51 311 
 312 
  GMC 2022 Plow    $22,390.00 313 
 314 

Grand Totals    Operating Expenses $92,446.38 315 
Payroll $26,968.57 316 

 317 
Kelly O’Brien – 2nd 318 
Vote - unanimous 319 

 320 
13.) Adjourn 321 

 322 
Paul Tillman made a motion to adjourn at 8:38 pm 323 
Wendy Smith – 2nd 324 
No Discussion 325 
Vote - Unanimous 326 

 327 
 328 

Respectfully, 329 
Chauncie Tillman  330 
Alt. Recording Secretary331 



 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 
  
  
  
__________________________ 
 David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 

  
  
  
____________________________ 
Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

  
  
  
_________________________ 
Wendy Smith, Selector 

  
  
  
_______________________________ 
Paul Tillman, Selector 

  
  
  
________________________ 
Michael Todd, Chairperson 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 5 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

August 12, 2022 

 

 

RE: Town Manager Update 

 

 

Norwich Solar 

 

The Controller from Norwich Solar forwarded an Invoice to the Town with a Net 10 payment request. The 

invoice, (currently on hold) is the result of a Net Metering Agreement the Town & Norwich Solar entered into 

in regard to the Solar Array at the Town Garage. The invoice is for 62,477 kWh @ $0.14 between April 15, 

2022, to August 4, 2022. The total invoice amount is $9,228.89. See Attachment A – Invoice & Attachment B -

Email from Norwich.  

 

Following this notification Town Counsel and I reviewed the Net Metering Agreement (Attachment C). 

 

1. According to Article 7.1 “Customer shall pay the amount specified in each invoice to System Owner by 

check no later than thirty (30) days after the date of the invoice.” The invoice sent to us from Norwich is 

Net 10. Mr. Harrison explained that all of their new agreements are Net 10, however, since the 

agreement states Net 30, he will make that change.  

 

2. The Net Metering Agreement was signed by Troy McBride from Weathersfield Town Garage, LLC, 

however, Norwich sold the Lease to Barrington Power, LLC. Mr. Harrison explained that he will work 

on reassigning the lease to Barrington Power.  

 

3. The Town has not received a GMP bill displaying the credits between April 15th – August 4th.  

 

 

We explained to Mr. Harrison that we will be holding payment until the Invoice is changed to Net 30, the Net 

Metering Agreement is properly reassigned, and we receive all of our GMP bills demonstrating that the Town 

will be receiving the credits and the 10% discount.  

 

When the GMP bill comes in with the proper credit, we will present the Selectboard with an example of how 

this works using the Martin Memorial Hall bill as an example.  

 

Roof Inspection Services 

 

Roof inspections are currently underway. We will be meeting with Sieple Inspections on September 7th at 10am 

to review the inspection reports and anticipate the reports being available for the Board Meeting on September 

20th 

 



Page 2 of 5 
 

Broadband Update 

 

Tom Kennedy will be present at the meeting to discuss broadband and answer any questions you may have 

under this section of the report.  

 

Golden Cross Ambulance Contract 

 

Our Golden Cross Ambulance Contract is expired. Dale Girard and I met on August 11th to discuss this. Golden 

Cross is willing to sign another 5-year agreement with the same terms. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

(802) 674-2626  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 5 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

[NORWICH SOLAR INVOICE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Norwich Technologies, Inc
15 Railroad Row, Suite 101 
White River Junction, VT 05001

Invoice
#INV-00001589

8/08/2022

INV-00001589 1 of 1

Bill To Ship To
Town of Weathersfield
Martin Memorial Hall, 5259 US Route 5
PO BOX 550
Ascutney VT 05030
United States

Town of Weathersfield
Martin Memorial Hall, 5259 US Route 5
PO BOX 550
Ascutney VT 05030
United States

Terms Due Date PO #
Net 10 8/18/2022 4/15/2022 - 8/4/2022

Item/Description Quantity Rate Amount

Monthly Actual Production of 62477 kWh billed at Blended rate 
of .16413 + Siting Adder of -.02 + REC Adder of .02 per kWh less 
10% specified in NMA

62,477 $0.147717 $9,228.89

  Subtotal $9,228.89

  Tax (0%) $0.00

  Total $9,228.89

  Amount Paid $0.00

  Amount Due $9,228.89

Account Allocation : 80547200008 6.9%,58757200009 1.5%,36698200007 16.1%,79327200006 
10.9%,70547200009 6.1%,31348200002 3.5%,71271527476 20%,18968200008 

9.1%,71268200004 7.5%,31168200009 18.4%

Remit to Norwich Technologies:
Mascoma Savings Bank

Routing: 211770213
Account: 931218819
Tax ID: 45-3822957 

Thank you for your business!



Page 4 of 5 
 

ATTACHMENT B 

[NORWICH SOLAR EXPLANATION OF INVOICE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Tim Harrison (harrison@norwichsolar.com)
To: Brandon Gulnick; Accountant
Cc: Davis@norwitech.com; suzanne.jones@norwitech.com; Baker@norwitech.com
Subject: Net Metering Agreement - Initial Billing
Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 12:31:35 PM
Attachments: Invoice_INV-00001589_1659976288048.pdf

Town of Weathersfield NMA Illustration.pdf

Hello,

My name is Tim Harrison and I am the Controller at Norwich Technologies, Inc. We have entered
into a Net Metering Agreement with you through which net metering credits arising from solar
production at the Weathersfield Town Garage project are allocated to your utility accounts each
month. We then issue you an invoice each month for the net metering credits at the 10% discount
specified in your NMA. The savings to you is the 10% discount.

The project started producing energy in April. However, there is often a long term around time
between when this happens and when credits start being allocated. We recently received
confirmation that GMP is now allocating credits. Attached is a PDF with a breakdown of credits that
you should see on your corresponding GMP bills. I have also included a sample GMP bill to help
illustrate where you can find the credits on your bill. Please take a moment to review your most
recent GMP bills and confirm that you are seeing the credits come through as shown in the table.

Attached is the invoice for the initial billing. However, at this time our main concern is confirming
that you are receiving credits and understand the arrangement so I am mostly providing this as a
reference point for now and not concerned about receiving payment until any outstanding questions
you have are resolved. Please do not hesitate to reach out with questions. Once we are both on the
same page, these billings should become fairly routine.

Thank you for supporting renewable energy!

TIM HARRISON | Controller
he/him
Mobile: 516-426-1940
Work: 802-281-3213
Email: harrison@norwichtech.com
Site: norwichsolar.com
15 Railroad Row, Suite 101, WRJ, VT 05001 

mailto:messages.6615626.138330.f2ba7808b6@6615626.email.netsuite.com
mailto:Townmanager@weathersfield.org
mailto:Accountant@weathersfield.org
mailto:Davis@norwitech.com
mailto:suzanne.jones@norwitech.com
mailto:Baker@norwitech.com
mailto:harrison@norwichtech.com
https://norwichsolar.com/



Norwich Technologies, Inc
15 Railroad Row, Suite 101 
White River Junction, VT 05001


Invoice
#INV-00001589


8/08/2022


INV-00001589 1 of 1


Bill To Ship To
Town of Weathersfield
Martin Memorial Hall, 5259 US Route 5
PO BOX 550
Ascutney VT 05030
United States


Town of Weathersfield
Martin Memorial Hall, 5259 US Route 5
PO BOX 550
Ascutney VT 05030
United States


Terms Due Date PO #
Net 10 8/18/2022 4/15/2022 - 8/4/2022


Item/Description Quantity Rate Amount


Monthly Actual Production of 62477 kWh billed at Blended rate 
of .16413 + Siting Adder of -.02 + REC Adder of .02 per kWh less 
10% specified in NMA


62,477 $0.147717 $9,228.89


  Subtotal $9,228.89


  Tax (0%) $0.00


  Total $9,228.89


  Amount Paid $0.00


  Amount Due $9,228.89


Account Allocation : 80547200008 6.9%,58757200009 1.5%,36698200007 16.1%,79327200006 
10.9%,70547200009 6.1%,31348200002 3.5%,71271527476 20%,18968200008 


9.1%,71268200004 7.5%,31168200009 18.4%


Remit to Norwich Technologies:
Mascoma Savings Bank


Routing: 211770213
Account: 931218819
Tax ID: 45-3822957 


Thank you for your business!








The table below contains the credits you should see on your most recent GMP bills for the initial credit allocation from 
GMP. It also shows the amount you will be invoiced from Norwich and the savings to you. 


 


SAMPLE GMP BILL 


Below is a sample GMP bill that highlights where you can find the credits on your bills. If you need assistance finding 
credits on your bills, please do not hesitate to reach out to us. 


 







Page 5 of 5 
 

ATTACHMENT C 

[NET METERING AGREEMENT] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























Page 1 of 3 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

August 11, 2022 

 

 

 

 

RE: Vote to Transfer $2,000 from Parks & Recreation Reserves 

 

 

Dear Board Members,  

 

 

The Parks & Recreation Commission voted unanimously to recommend transferring $2,000 from Parks & 

Recreation Reserves to fund the clearing of brush that is overgrown at Hoisington Field (see attached pictures). 

The brush is overgrown around the basketball court, pavilion, and swing set. The Parks & Recreation Reserve 

account currently has a balance of $23,960.54. The balance will be reduced to $21,960.54 if approved.  

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

[ESTIMATE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Page 3 of 3 
 

ATTACHMENT B 

[HOISINGTON FIELD PICTURES] 











Page 1 of 1 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 

 
 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

 

 

 

August 12, 2022 

 

 

RE: Electrical Inspections 

 

 

On August 1st the Selectboard authorized up to $1,500 to conduct electrical inspections at the Town Highway 

Garage, Martin Memorial Hall, and Weathersfield School.  

 

Building Fee 

Martin Memorial Hall $525 

Town Garage $575 

Weathersfield School $1,500 

 

The Selectboard approved up to $1,500 on August 1st for electrical inspections. Martin Memorial Hall and the 

Town Garage were awarded. If we move forward with the electrical inspection at the Weathersfield School the 

Board will need to authorize an additional $1,100 in ARPA funds for this purpose.  

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Weathersfield  
     5259 US ROUTE 5 | P.O. BOX 550 | WEATHERSFIELD, VT 05030 | PHONE (802) 674-2626 | FAX (802) 674-2117 
 
 
 

Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 

 
 

August 11, 2022 
 
 
RE: Trash Compactor Promissory Note 
 
 
Alva Waste was awarded the project to replace the trash compactor and install a concrete pad at the Transfer 
Station. The total cost of the project is $70,905. The board requested that we meet with Reading and West 
Windsor to determine what their thoughts are on a repayment schedule. A meeting was held on August 2nd. The 
committee voted unanimously to move forward with a 7-year loan.  
 
I contacted M&T bank (formerly People’s bank) to receive interest rates. In the past we borrowed at 2.5%. 
M&T bank estimated upwards of 4.5%, and an increased interest rate if we close after July 31st. We 
recommend borrowing from our reserve accounts at 3% interest. We currently have two other loans from our 
reserve accounts, which includes the Weathersfield Center Road paving project and the recently purchased 
Dump Truck. There are two (2) payments remaining on the Weathersfield Center Road Paving Project. The 
total amount outstanding against our reserves is $149,135 OR 12.42% of our reserve balances. If we borrow 
from reserves for this project, we will have $220,040 outstanding in FY24 OR 18.33%. The Treasurer is 
comfortable with this arrangement. The Chair suggests capping the amount we can borrow from reserves. 25% 
is the recommended cap.  
 
The annual payment will be entered into the Solid Waste budget each year until it matures.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brandon Gulnick 
Town Manager 
Weathersfield, VT   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
[PROMISSORY NOTE] 



PROMISSORY NOTE 
 
 
 
 
 

Weathersfield, Vermont      August 15, 2022 
 
 
 
In accordance with Select Board action of July 7, 2022 (minutes attached), the Town of 
Weathersfield Solid Waste Fund agrees to borrow $ 70,905 at an annual interest rate of 
3% from the Town of Weathersfield Reserve Funds for a period of seven years for the 
purpose of purchasing & installing a new Trash Compactor & Concrete pad.  Repayment 
of principal and interest shall be as follows: 
 
DATE      PRINCIPAL  INTEREST  TOTAL 
 
November 1, 2023    $ 10,130  $ 2,127  $ 12,257 
November 1, 2024    $ 10,130  $ 1,823  $ 11,953 
November 1, 2025    $ 10,130  $ 1,519  $ 11,649 
November 1, 2026    $ 10,130  $ 1,215  $ 11,345 
November 1, 2027    $ 10,130  $ 911   $ 11,041 
November 1, 2028    $ 10,130  $ 607   $ 10,737 
November 1, 2029    $ 10,125  $ 304   $ 10,429 
 
 
 
The loan to be effective August 15, 2022, the date of the advance. 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________ 
Town Manager      Date 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________ 
Town Treasurer      Date 












































	1. Select_Agenda_08-15-2022
	2. select_board_minutes_8-1-22_draft
	Hazard Mitigation Plan
	Dry Hydrants
	Wastewater Feasibility Study
	Emergency Management Meeting
	Voting Tabulator Update
	Recommendation: Vote to approve the Pike Industries bid to pave Stoughton Pond Road for a total cost of $169,225, of which up to $34,500 will be paid for through the Highway Capital Maintenance & Improvements Reserve.
	Recommendation: Vote to Award Seiple Home Inspections $2,450 to complete roof inspections at Martin Memorial Hall, West Weathersfield Volunteer Fire Department, Weathersfield Proctor Library, Town Garage, and the 1879 Schoolhouse.

	6. Town Manager Report - 08.15.2022
	6. TM Report - 08-15-2022
	6a. Invoice_INV-00001589_1659976288048
	6. TM Report - 08-15-2022
	6b. Net Metering Agreement - Initial Billing
	6. TM Report - 08-15-2022
	6c. Net Metering Agreement

	7. Large Gathering Permit Compo for Oct 15
	8. Transfer From Parks & Rec Reserves
	9. Electrical Inspections
	10. Trash Compactor Promissory Note
	10. Trash Compactor Promissory Note
	Compactor Promissory Note

	Warrant

